
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 

 
A G E N D A 

      
DATE:  Wednesday, December 2, 2015 
CLOSED MEETING:   12:00 noon 
REGULAR MEETING:  1:00 P.M. 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order  
 

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof.  
 
3. Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting. ≠ 

  
(a) Council Meeting – November 18, 2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – November 18, 2015 

 
4. Business Arising Out of the Minutes.  
 
5. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
  None.  
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS  
 

1. Mill Creek Pit, Licence No. 5738 
7115 Concession 2 
 

(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding Monthly Monitoring 
Report, Mill Creek Pit, License No. 5738, Township of Puslinch, Wellington 
County (October 2015) dated November 12, 2015.   
 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has reviewed 
the report and advised that there are no exceedences and has no 
comments.  

 
(b) Correspondence from CRH Canada Group Inc. regarding Notification of 

Application for a Major Site Plan Amendment – Dufferin Aggregates – Mill 
Creek Pit dated October 19, 2015.   



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
DECEMBER 2, 2015 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

 
2. Townline Road  

 
(a) Correspondence from Roger Will regarding Townline Road dated November 

10, 2015.  
 

3. Wellington County Population, Household and Employment Forecast 
Update, 2011-2041 

 
(a) Correspondence from the County of Wellington Planning and Development 

Department regarding Wellington County Population, Household and 
Employment Forecast Update, 2011-2041 dated November 16, 2015.  

 
4. Request to Waive Fees ≠ 

 
(a) Correspondence from Optimist Club of Puslinch regarding request to waive 

fees with respect to Family Day Weekend events, February 13, 14 and 15, 
2016.   
 

(b) Correspondence from 2016 Sharing Experiences Workshop Organizing 
Committee regarding request to waive fees for a workshop to be held at the 
Puslinch Community Centre on Saturday, March 5, 2016.    

 
5. Intergovernmental Affairs ≠ 

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.   

 
7. DELEGATIONS ≠ 
 

1. 1:05 p.m.  Mr. Joe Filippelli, Senior Manager, Advisory Services, BDO Canada 
LLP regarding Township of Puslinch Fleet Management Analysis.  See Agenda 
Item 8.2(a).    

 
8. REPORTS  

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 
 None.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
DECEMBER 2, 2015 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 3 
 

2. Finance Department  
 

(a) Report FIN-2015-037– Fleet Management   *to be distributed under separate 
cover on Monday, November 30, 2015.   

3. Administration Department  
 

(a) Report ADM-2015-021– Aggregate Resources Act Review – Blueprint for 
Change – County Report PD2015-37  

4. Planning and Building  
 

(a) Report PD-2015-027 – Agreement with Andrea Stacia Clarke – Part Lot 20, 
Concession 9  
 

(b) Report PD-2015-028 – Site Plan Agreement – 2354084 Ontario Limited - 
Property described as Puslinch Concession 8, Part lot 25, Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4, RP 
61R-11888. (Mammoet)  

5. Roads & Parks Department 
 

(a) Report PW-2015-006– Request for Speed Limit Reduction  

6. Recreation Department  
 

(a) Report REC-2015-010 – 2016 Shinny/Sticks and Pucks and Holiday Ice Skating 
– Optimist Recreation Centre  

7.  Mayor’s Updates  
 

None.  
 
9. NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
 None.  
 
10. COMMITTEE MINUTES  
 

(a) Puslinch Heritage Committee – July 27, 2015  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
DECEMBER 2, 2015 MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUCEMENTS 
 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
13. CLOSED ITEMS ≠ 
 

(a) Confidential verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington 
Rd. 36.  
 

(b) Confidential Report from Council regarding personal matters about an identifiable 
individual including municipal or local board employees –  Chief Administrative 
Officer Performance Review. 
 

(c) Confidential Verbal report regarding personal matters about an identifiable 
individual including municipal or local board employees – Citizen Appointments 
to Committees  

 
14. BY-LAWS ≠  
 

(a) A by-law to amend By-Law 62/15 to appoint a Risk Management Official and 
Risk Management Inspector and alternates for the Corporation of the Township 
of Puslinch.   
 

(b) A by-law to appoint members to the Planning Development and Advisory 
Committee - Committee of Adjustments and amend By-Law 09/15.  
 

(c) A by-law to appoint members to the Puslinch Recreation Committee and amend 
By-Law 10/15.  

 
15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW ≠ 
 

(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch.  

 
16. ADJOURNMENT ≠ 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 10 
 

   
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, November 18, 2015  
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 

 
The November 18, 2015 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to 
order at 6:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 
Mayor Dennis Lever  
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
Councillor Wayne Stokley  
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
2. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
3. Paul Creamer, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
4. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks  
5. Steve Goode, Fire Chief  

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Tom Abraham 
2. Scott Bardwell  
3. C. Beaumont 
4. Jason Benn 
5. Bob Bonneville 
6. Ryan Bonneville 
7. Darryl Bower 
8. Michael Dailous 
9. Eiji Daniel 
10. A Ferraccioli 
11. Robert Frosh 
12. Jim Godfrey 
13. Matthew Goode 
14. Alan Gordon 
15. Chay Hayden 
16. Aaron Marshall  
17. Mike McCrone 
18. Greg Goode 
19. Scott Parker 
20. W. Pilkkinen 
21. Mike Rao 
22. Lisa Ross 
23. Craig Schindler 
24. Paul Spearman 
25. Dave Swann 
26. Ken Tosh 
27. John Uptegrove 
28. Kevin Wright 
29. Meghan Yzerman 
30. Dianne Paron  
31. Kevin Johnson 
32. Karen Lever 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 10 
 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
None.  
 

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

(a) Council Meeting – November 4, 2015  
(b) Closed Council Meeting –November 4, 2015 
(c) Public Meeting  – L. Ferraro Inc. – McLean Road West – September 10, 2015 
(d) Public Meeting  – Glenn Allan & Yvonne Frosch c/o Robert & Lisa Frosch – 6525 

Concession 1 – October 21, 2015  
 

Resolution No. 2015-439:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  
 
(a) Council Meeting –November 4, 2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – November 4, 2015 
 
That the minutes of the following meetings be received:  
 
(c) Public Meeting – L. Ferraro Inc. – McLean Road West – September 10, 2015 
(d) Public Meeting – Glenn Allan & Yvonne Frosch c/o Robert & Lisa Frosch – 6525 

Concession 1 – October 21, 2015 
 

CARRIED 
 
 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None.  
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 
1. Parks Master Plan  
 
*note this Public Open House will be held on Thursday, November 26, 2015 at 7:00 
p.m. at the Optimist Recreation Centre – 23 Brock Road South  
 

(a)   Public Open House Flyer  
 
Councillor Roth requested that costing of the concepts be available for the Public Meeting.  
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk advised that staff would provide the costing sheet which was 
contained in the Recreation and Parks Master Plan.    

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  
≠1. County of Wellington Official Plan Amendment No. 96 – OP-2015-05  

County of Wellington – Community Improvement  
  

(a) Correspondence from County of Wellington regarding County Official Plan Amendment 
#96 – County File No.:  OP-2015-05, County of Wellington – Community Improvement 
dated November 2, 2015. 

 
Councillor Bulmer requested that staff advise the County of Wellington that the Township 
would request that enhancements to accessibility be included in the Official Plan 
Amendment.     



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 10 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-440:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

 Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the correspondence from County of Wellington regarding County 
Official Plan Amendment #96 – County File No.:  OP-2015-05, County of Wellington – 
Community Improvement dated November 2, 2015; and  

 
That Staff advise the County that the Township is in support of Official Plan Amendment  
# 96.   

 
CARRIED   

 
  ≠2.  Request for Speed Limit Reduction 
 

(a) Correspondence from Ms. Sandra Pady regarding request for speed limit reduction 
Concession 4, between sideroad 20 and Wellington County Road 35 dated November 
3, 2015.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-441:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
 Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council receive the correspondence from Ms. Sandra Pady regarding request for 
speed limit reduction Concession 4, between Sideroad 20 and Wellington County Road 35 
dated November 3, 2015; and  
 
That Council direct staff to prepare a report with respect to the speed limit reduction 
request.   
 
CARRIED 

 
3.  Region of Waterloo Biosolids Strategy  
 

(a) Correspondence from Region of Waterloo regarding Region of Waterloo Biosolids 
Strategy dated October 28, 2015.  

 
4. Source Protection Municipal Implementation Fund  
 

(a) Correspondence from Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change dated October 
26, 2015.   

 
5.  6637 Concession 2 
 

(a) Correspondence from Ms. Patricia Maton regarding 6637 Concession 2, RR 22, 
Cambridge, ON N3C 2V4 dated October 20, 2015.    

 
6.  Mini Lakes  

 
(a) Correspondence from Stantec Consulting Ltd. Regarding ECA – Mini Lakes WWTP 

Upgrades dated October 26, 2015.   
 

(b) Report from Stantec Consulting Ltd. regarding Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community 
Quarterly Monitoring Program – 3rd Quarter 2015 dated November 2, 2015.  *note a 
full copy of the report is available in the Clerk’s Office for viewing.  

 
(c) Correspondence from GM Blue Plan Engineering regarding Mini Lakes Wastewater 

Treatment Plan Effluent Monitoring Report, 3rd Quarter (2015) dated November 6, 2015. 
  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 10 
 

 
7.  CBM - St. Mary’s Cement  

Licence No. 625189  - Roszell Pit  
6618 and 6524 Roszell Rd 

 
(a) Correspondence from Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry regarding Minor Site 

Plan Amendment under the Aggregate Resources Act – Licence No. 621589, St. Mary’s 
Cement, Part Lots 1 & 2, Concession 3 & 4 dated September 2, 2015 with attached 
Page 2 of 6 Operation Plan.   *Note Operational Plan is available in the Clerk’s 
Office for viewing. 

 
8.  Mill Creek Pit  
 Licence  No. 5738  
 7115 Concession 2 
 

(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding Monthly Monitoring Report, Mill 
Creek Pit, License No. 5738, Township of Puslinch, Wellington County (June 2015) 
dated July 14, 2015.   

 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has reviewed the report and 
has no comment.  

 
9. Speed Spy Results – Arkell, Crieff and Townline Rd.  
 

(a) Correspondence from Ontario Provincial Police regarding Speed Spy Results – Arkell, 
Crieff and Townline Rd. dated November 5, 2015. 

 
Councillor Stokley expressed concerns that the COP Committee had regarding the location 
of the speed spy camera.   Councillor Stokley was advised to have the COP committee follow 
up directly with the OPP regarding their concerns.   

 
≠10.  Intergovernmental Affairs   

 
(a) Various correspondence for review.  

 
 Resolution No. 2015-442:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

 Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for November 18, 2015 
Council meeting be received. 
 
CARRIED 
 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Mr. Steve Thurlow, Dillon Consulting, Puslinch Fire and Rescue Service, Master Fire 
Plan, Final Report.     
  
Mr. Thurlow made a presentation to Council with respect to the Puslinch Fire and 
Rescue Services Master Fire Plan, Final Report.  
 

Resolution No. 2015-443:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  
   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council receive the presentation from Mr. Steve Thurlow, Dillon Consulting 
regarding Puslinch and Rescue Services Master Fire Plan Final Report. 
 
CARRIED 

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 10 
 

 
Council recessed from 8:45 p.m. to 9:50 p.m.  
 

8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Monthly Report – October 2015 
 

Resolution No. 2015-444:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council receive the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for 
October, 2015.   
 
CARRIED 
 
(b) Report FIR-2015-004 – Master Fire Plan  

 
Steve Goode, Fire Chief gave a summary of Report FIR-2015-004 and introduced the 
Township’s Consultant, Steve Thurlow from Dillon Consulting.    
 
Resolution No. 2015-445:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Report FIR-2015-004 and presentation titled “Township of Puslinch Master Fire 
Plan Presentation and Final Report to Council” be received; and 
 
That the Master Fire Plan be adopted, in principle, subject to further reporting and 
budget approval; and  
 
That the Fire Chief be directed to report back to Council in the first quarter 2016 on the 
action plan for phased implementation. 
 
CARRIED 

 
2. Finance Department  

 
≠(a) Financial Reports - October 2015   
  

 i. Financial Report as of October 31, 2015  
ii. Cheque Register –October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015 
iii. Financial Report by Department –October 2015  
iv. Total Revenues, Contributions from Working Reserves and Expenditures – All 

departments – October, 2015. 
 

Resolution No. 2015-446:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer  
 

That Council hereby receives the following reports as information:  
 

i. Financial Report as of October 31, 2015  
ii. Cheque Register –October 1, 2015 to October 31, 2015 
iii. Financial Report by Department – October 2015  
iv. Total Revenues, Contributions from Working Reserves and Expenditures – All 

Departments – October, 2015. 
 

CARRIED  
  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 10 
 

 
3. Administration Department 

 
≠(a) Report ADM-2015-019 – Aberfoyle Meadows Limited Release of Securities  
 
Resolution No. 2015-447:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Report ADM-2015-019 regarding Aberfoyle Meadows Limited – Vacant Land 
Condominium Agreement – Wellington Vacant Land Condominium Plan 147 – Release 
of Securities and Grading Deposit Refund be received; and  
 
That Council authorize the release of securities in the amount of $99,500 upon the 
outstanding administrative items outlined in Report ADM-2015-019 being completed; 
and 
 
That Council authorize return of the remaining grading deposit funds in the amount of 
$103,475.53. 
 
CARRIED  

 
4. Planning and Building Department  

 
(a) Chief Building Official Report – October 2015.  
 
Resolution No. 2015-448:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

 Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 
That Council receive the Chief Building Official Report for October, 2015. 
 
CARRIED  
 
(b) County of Wellington Planning Committee Report regarding Aggregate Resources 

Act Review – Blueprint for Change – PD2015-37 dated November 12, 2015. 
 
Council provided the following comments and requested that staff when reporting back 
to Council include those comments which have not already been contained in the 
County report:  
 

• Clearly indicate that municipal by-law requirements must be fulfilled where fill is 
being imported for rehabilitation of the pit or alternatively establish provincial 
standards with testing. 

• Support increase in tonnage fees payable to the municipality. 
• Support the allocation of funds to establish an enhanced enforcement and 

inspection program. 
• Provincial Policy Statement – Interim Zoning  
• Support for the implementation of monetary administrative penalties 
• Request compliance assessment reports to be triggered when progression 

occurs on the site 
• Require completion of a report when operations commence 
• Greater public consultation process to the Site Plan approval process for 

applications above and below the water table   
• Implementation of a public consultation process for Site Plan amendments 
• Increase in tonnage and protection of public interest 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 10 
 

• A change that has a potential impact on municipal residents should require 
municipal consultation as off – site impacts are not addressed by the provincial 
site plan process. 

• Percentage of distribution area (dust) 
• More liberal interpretation for private property where processing on site.   

 
Resolution No. 2015-449:   Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

 Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receive the County of Wellington Planning Committee Report regarding 
Aggregate Resources Act Review – Blueprint for Change – PD2015-37 dated 
November 12, 2015. 
 
CARRIED 
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
  

None.  
 

6. Recreation Department 
 
None.  
 

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 

(a) Business Retention and Expansion International (BREI) Award of Excellence. 
 

Mayor Lever provided Council with an opportunity to view the County of Wellington 
Awards.    
    

9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  
  
None.  
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
None.  
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Pickleball Demonstration  
 
Councillor Stokley advised those in attendance that arrangements have been made for the 
pickleball demonstration at the Optimist Recreation Centre which is scheduled to take place 
on November 30th, December 2nd and December 4th.  Councillor Stokley invited everyone in 
attendance to come out and participate.   
 
Canadian Therapeutic Riding Association (CanTRA) 35th Anniversary Celebration  
 
Mayor Lever advised Council that a media release had been received by the Township 
from Canadian Therapeutic Riding Association (CanTRA) regarding the presentation of the 
Governor General’s Caring Canadian Award to Ms. Ann Caine of Puslinch and Elaine 
Trempe of Sorel-Tracy, Quebec.   
 
Council requested that a letter of congratulations be sent to Ms. Caine.   

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 10 
 

 
2015 Premier's Award for Agri-Food Innovation Excellence  
 
Mayor Lever advised that he attended the awards ceremony in Cambridge on November 9, 
2015.   
 
Puslinch Santa Clause Parade  
 
Mayor Lever reminded those in attendance that the Puslinch Santa Claus Parade is to take 
place on Sunday, November 22, 2015. Mayor Lever advised that he had provided Council 
with an invitation he had received from the Puslinch Optimist Club for members of Council 
to participate on their float, Mayor Lever advised that he would be participating and inquired 
as to whether others members of council would be participating.    
 
  

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
None.  
 

13. CLOSED MEETING 
 

Council was in closed session from 6:02 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.  
Council recessed from 6:31 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

 
(a) Confidential Report ADM-2015-017- Citizen Appointments to Advisory Committees of 

Council regarding personal matters about an identifiable individual including municipal 
or local board employees.  
 

(b) Confidential verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or potential 
litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the municipality or 
local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington Rd. 36. 
 

(c) Confidential Report ADM-2015-020 from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding Litigation 
or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board – Aberfoyle Meadows Limited.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-450:     Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

 Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Council shall go into closed session under Section 239 of the Municipal Act for the 
purpose of: 

 
(a) Confidential Report ADM-2015-017- Citizen Appointments to Advisory Committees of 

Council regarding personal matters about an identifiable individual including municipal 
or local board employees.  
 

(b) Confidential verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or potential 
litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the municipality or 
local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington Rd. 36. 
 

(c) Confidential Report ADM-2015-020 from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding Litigation 
or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board – Aberfoyle Meadows Limited. 

 
CARRIED 

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 9 of 10 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-451:    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

 Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council move into open session. 
 

CARRIED 
 
(a) Confidential Report ADM-2015-017- Citizen Appointments to Advisory Committees of 

Council regarding personal matters about an identifiable individual including municipal 
or local board employees.  
 
Resolution No. 2015-452:    Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

  Seconded by Councillor Stokley 
 

That Council receive the Confidential Report ADM-2015-017- Citizen Appointments to 
Advisory Committees of Council regarding personal matters about an identifiable 
individual including municipal or local board employees; and  
 
That Staff proceed as directed.    

 
CARRIED  
 
(b) Confidential verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or potential 

litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the municipality or 
local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington Rd. 36. 

 
Resolution No. 2015-453:    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

           Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
 That Council receive the confidential verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

regarding litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative  
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-
Client privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose – Reid – 7827 
Wellington Rd. 36. 

 
CARRIED 
 
(c) Confidential Report ADM-2015-020 – from Karen Landry regarding Litigation or 

potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board – Aberfoyle Meadows Limited.  

 
Resolution No. 2015-454:    Moved by Councillor Stokley and  

           Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Confidential Report ADM-2015-020 regarding Aberfoyle Meadows Ltd – Vacant Land 
Condominium Agreement – Wellington Vacant Land Condominium Plan 147 – Release of 
Securities and Grading Deposit Refund be received; and 
 
That staff proceed as directed. 

 
CARRIED  

  
14. BY-LAWS:  

 
(a)  A by-law to permit the Municipality to impose fees or charges with respect to services 

or activities provided, related costs payable, and for the use of its property.  
  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 November 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 10 of 10 
 

 
Resolution 2015-455:     Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Stokley 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-law 64/15 being a by-law to permit the Municipality to impose fees or charges with 

respect to services or activities provided, related costs payable, and for the use of its 
property.  
  

CARRIED 
 
 

15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  
 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2015-456:     Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
 Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
(a) By-Law 65/15 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation 

of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 18th day of November, 2015. 
 
CARRIED  

 
 
16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-457:    Moved by Councillor Roth and  
 Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Council hereby adjourns at 9:57 p.m. 
    
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

    Dennis Lever, Mayor 
    

 ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO Clerk 



























































































REPORT ADM-2015-021 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

MEETING DATE:   December 2, 2015 

SUBJECT: Aggregate Resources Act Review – Blueprint for Change – 
County Report PD2015-37 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report ADM-2015-021 regarding Aggregate Resources Act Review – Blueprint for 
Change – County Report PD2015-37 be received; and 

That the County be advised that the Township supports the recommendations outlined 
in County Report PD2015-37 in addition to the recommendations contained in Report 
ADM-2015-021; and 

That the Township submit its comments to the Province prior to December 15, 2015. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

To summarize the Township’s comments on the Aggregate Resources Act Review – 
Blueprint for Change. 

Background 

Council at its meeting held on November 18, 2015 reviewed County Report PD2015-37 
regarding the Aggregate Resources Act Review – Blueprint for Change. 

County Report PD2015-37 

County Report PD2015-37 is attached as Schedule “A”. 

AMO Report 

To be distributed once it is provided by AMO. 



REPORT NO. ADM-2015-021 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Township Comments/Recommendations 
 
In addition to the recommendations and comments contained in Report PD2015-37, the 
Township requests the Province to consider the following: 
 

• Require compliance assessment reporting to the municipality to be triggered 
when phased progression occurs on the site 

• Require completion of a report to the municipality when operations commence 
• An enhanced public consultation process for Site Plan applications above and 

below the water table 
• Implementation of a public consultation process for Site Plan amendments 
• That the Site Plan process and any Site Plan amendment require notification and 

consultation with the municipality to address potential off site impacts on 
municipal residents 

• Where MNRF requests additional studies that the municipality be notified and 
consulted 

• Where aggregate extraction occurs on private lands for personal use that 
“screening” be excluded as a “processing” activity subject to licensing 
 

In addition to the above, it is recommended that the Ministry of Natural Resources and 
Forestry work with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing to consider changes to 
the Planning Act that are interdependent including: 
 

• Vertical zoning 
• Specifying the period of time for which authorization (zoning) shall be in effect 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The Township supports TAPMO’s position regarding changes to the municipal portion of 
the annual fees. 
 
Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Aggregate Resources Act 
 
Attachments 

Schedule A – County Report PD2015-37 



       COMMITTEE REPORT 

To: Chair and Members of the Planning Committee 

From: Aldo Salis, Manager of Development Planning 
Date:  Thursday, November 12, 2015 

Subject: Aggregate Resources Act Review - Blueprint for Change – PD2015-37 

Background 
In 2012, the Ontario government began reviewing the Aggregate Resources Act (ARA) and its associated 
regulations and procedures. On October 30, 2013, the Standing Committee on General Government provided 
the Legislature with their detailed submission Report on the Review of the Aggregate Resources Act. In their 
review of the ARA, the Committee provided 38 recommendations for strengthening aggregate resources 
management in Ontario. 

In February 2014, the Province released its Comprehensive Government Response to Standing Committee on 
General Government’s Report on the Review of the Aggregate Resources Act. That submission was the combined 
effort of the Ministry of Natural Resources and other provincial ministries. With that response and input from 
various stakeholders, the Government held a series of engagement sessions over the next several months to 
hear what key stakeholders and agencies had to say about topics related to the management and regulation of 
aggregate resources in Ontario.  

With the results of that engagement process, the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) released A 
Blueprint for Change: A proposal to modernise and strengthen the Aggregate Resources Act policy framework. 
A Blueprint for Change was published on Environmental Registry (under registry number 012-5444) on October 
21, 2015. 

The Provincial Government considers the changes proposed by this document to effectively implement the 
Standing Committee’s 38 recommendations. 

Overview of Blueprint For Change 
A Blueprint for Change contains 45 proposed changes under four goals. The goals are: 

• Stronger Oversight - by introducing new tools, powers and provisions that improve effectiveness, efficiency
and flexibility 
• Environmental Accountability – by updating and enhancing application requirements, developing new tools to
deal with existing sites, and improving record keeping and reporting 
• Improved Information and Participation – by improving consistency in requirements, enhancing opportunities
for involvement, and making information more accessible and easier to understand 
• Increased and Equalized Fees and Royalties – by indexing fees and royalties, changing Crown land fees and
royalties, working with municipal organizations to address infrastructure impacts and creating provisions for the 
future. 

Through this document the Province is seeking input regarding the proposed changes prior to December 15, 
2015. 

114

SCHEDULE "A" 



 

The Blueprint for Change is organized into four sections: 
1. changes for new aggregate sites 
2. changes that would apply to existing and future aggregate sites 
3. changes to fees and royalties, and  
4. changes that would provide future flexibility and housekeeping amendments.  

 
The changes proposed under section 4 are generally to improve some of the Ministry’s administrative functions, 
reporting, and other organizational responsibilities. We have no specific concerns with these proposed changes 
and therefore will focus this report on the first three sections only. In terms of the first 3 sections, we list most 
of the proposed changes below but have excluded some that would not typically apply in Wellington (e.g. 
matters pertaining to management of Crown land). 
 
Wide-ranging Changes are Proposed 
The Blueprint proposes to address a variety of areas of the ARA and its supporting instruments that the Ministry 
relies on to manage aggregate resources in the Province. The proposed changes include: 
 
In establishing new sites, the Ministry is proposing:  

 enhancement to requirements for studies and information related to the natural environment, surface 
and groundwater, cultural heritage, noise, traffic and dust 

 new application requirements for requests to lower extraction depth below the water table 

 new application requirements for small, temporary extraction operations on farms 

 new study requirements for applications on agricultural lands 

 new timelines, notification, and consultation requirements (varies based on production) 

 new site plan requirement related to ‘maximum disturbed areas’ 

 new provisions to allow for peer review requirements for technical studies 

 new ‘plain language’ requirement for proposal descriptions and summary statements 

 flexibility for grandfathering existing sites in newly designated areas 

 new ability to waive application requirements in unique circumstances 

 new provisions to enable low-risk or non-commercial activities (referred to as ‘permit by rule’). 

 
With respect to the management and operation of existing and future sites, the Ministry is 
proposing: 

• new ability to establish conditions on existing aggregate sites related to source water protection 

• new provision to require additional studies, information and updated site plans for existing aggregate 

sites 

• clarify requirements for requests for a site plan amendment or a change to a licence or permit condition, 

enhancing local involvement on significant changes 

• enable self-filing of amended site plans for minor changes in certain situations 

• enhance and clarify provisions for compliance inspection and false reporting 

• standardize references and interpretation of tonnage limits across the policy framework, and clarifying 

that the total tonnage limit includes both blended and recycled materials 

• new requirements for record-keeping on the importation of fill for rehabilitation 

• establish new reporting requirements for site rehabilitation and for removal of recycled or blended 

materials (annual compliance) 

• provide administrative changes to provide liability protection for ministry employees 

• streamlining and changing the frequency of self-compliance reports 

• new and enhanced powers related to ‘no consent’ transfers and revocation in special circumstances 

• substantial increases in maximum fines issued for offences under the ARA, and elimination of the 

minimum fine to allow issuance of tickets for minor offences (under Provincial Offences Act). 

115



 

With respect to Fees and Royalties, the Ministry is proposing to: 
 index fees and royalties to the Consumer Price Index 

 establish ability to waive fees on private land sites 

 establish ability to disburse fees to recipients that have road responsibilities 

 create ability to make changes in the future that allow for broadening of the collection, disbursement 
and use of fees, and for programs to evaluate their effectiveness 

 
Note: The Province and municipal organizations are currently in discussions regarding possible changes to 
the municipal portion of the annual fees. 

 
Our Review and Findings 
Overall, we are generally satisfied with the proposed changes contained in the Province’s Blueprint. These 
changes reflect many of the concerns previously raised by municipalities, public and other stakeholders and 
should improve the management of aggregate resources and extraction operations. However, some of the 
proposed changes lack detail and, unfortunately, there are community concerns that have not been adequately 
addressed be this review. 
 
We are pleased with: 

 addressing the need for more effective rehabilitation of prime agricultural land 

 provisions that require proponents to prepare clearer plans and more technical studies  

 provisions that allow the Ministry to request new assessments/studies of existing operations 

 new study requirements regarding applications on prime agricultural land 

 requirement for a new application for existing sites that wish to extract below the water table 

 application of source water protection policies on existing aggregate sites  

 addressing the importance of promoting recycling of aggregate related products, and 

 consideration of increasing the aggregate licence annual fee (however, we would have preferred that 
the review include a firm commitment to an increase in the municipal portion).  

 
Some areas require more details: 
While there are positive changes being proposed, some changes create unease due to a lack of details. For 
example, further clarity is needed on the proposals to introduce: 

 new ‘permit to rule’ approach for low risk activities 

 new ability to waive application requirements in unique circumstances 

 provisions regarding cumulative impact assessment 

 new ability to waive fees on private land sites 
 
We are disappointed that: 
There are long-standing and emerging community and municipal concerns that have not been included in this 
proposal or have not been adequately addressed. Those concerns include: 

 a lack of commitment to provide greater capacity for MNRF inspection and enforcement 

 sunset of aggregate licences – time limits on extraction operations to recognize the PPS provision that 
this land use is interim in nature 

 dormant licenced sites – failure of Province to enact authority to rescind licences of dormant sites or 
alternatively to create new provisions of notifying the community well in advance of such sites resuming 
production after prolonged inactivity 

 integration of the timelines and public consultation provisions of ARA with Planning Act, and 

 co-ordinated and effective measures to address importation of fill at aggregate sites  
 
Note: MOECC, MNRF and other ministries are currently reviewing the need to develop an excess soil 
policy for the Province. There are concerns that changes to the ARA under this process may undermine 
the ability of municipalities to regulate such activities through local by-laws.  

116



 

 
Consultation and Further Input  
In our view, some aspects of require further details and discussion with Ministry staff to better understand the 
intent of new provincial processes and requirements. We have been advised by the Ministry that municipalities 
and other stakeholders will be provided opportunities for consultation and further input. Staff will continue to 
review the proposed changes and new changes introduced by the Government and respond accordingly. 
 
Final Observations 
It should be clear that the Blueprint for Change will not resolve the broad community concerns surrounding 
aggregate extraction in Ontario (lack of regulatory control at the municipal level, lack of meaningful public 
process). To address those concerns, a fundamental shift from the current provincial review and approval 
process would need to happen. 
 
Recommendation 
That this report be forwarded to the Province on behalf of the County of Wellington; 
 
That staff continues to monitor the progress of the Government’s review of the Aggregate Resources Act policy 
framework and provide input as necessary. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
Aldo L. Salis, BES, M.Sc. MCIP, RPP  
Manager of Development Planning  
Planning & Development Department 
 

117



Page 1 of  5 

 REPORT PD-2015-027 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 
FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 
DATE: December 2, 2015 
SUBJECT: Agreement with Andrea Stacia Clarke - Part Lot 20, Concession 9 
FILE: L04/CLA  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2015-027 regarding the Agreement with Andrea Stacia Clarke – Part 
Lot 20, Concession 9, municipally known as 7632 Wellington Road 34, be received; and 

That Council enact a By-law to authorize the entering into of an Agreement with Andrea 
Stacia Clarke. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose: 

The purpose of this report is to obtain authorization from Council to enter into an 
Agreement with Andrea Stacia Clarke in order to satisfy conditions of Minor Variance 
Application D13/CLA in a manner that is satisfactory to the Township. 

Background: 

On October 13th, 2015, the Committee of Adjustment approved Minor Variance file 
D13/CLA to provide relief from Zoning By-law 19/95 to permit: 

1. The use of a travel trailer as a dwelling until the new home is constructed,
whereas Section 5.2 of the by-law, Agricultural Zone, Uses Permitted, permits
the use of a single detached dwelling;

2. The existing accessory building to remain on the property without a main use
(after the existing dwelling is demolished while the future dwelling is being
constructed), whereas Section 3.1(a) General Provisions, Accessory Uses
Permitted in all Zones, permits an accessory structure only if there is a main
permitted use on the property.

The minor variance conditions of approval are being satisfied with an Agreement 
between the owner, Andrea Stacia Clarke, and the Township of Puslinch (see Schedule 



Page 2 of  5 

‘A’), as per Council Resolution No. 8 (see Schedule ‘B’). No appeals of the Committee’s 
decision were received. 

Financial Implications 

None - any cost associated with the agreement will be borne by the applicant/
owner.  

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, C. 25 



AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN: 

ANDREA STACIA CLARKE 

HERINAFTER REFERRED 
TO AS “CLARKE” 

AND 

THE CORPORATION OF THE 
TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

HEREINAFTER REFERRED 
TO AS THE “TOWNSHIP” 

WHEREAS Clarke has applied for a minor variance from the Township Zoning By-law, 
and;  

WHEREAS the said variance has been granted subject to Clarke agreeing with the 
Township to the following: 

1. That Clarke shall file with the Township a security deposit in the amount of
$20,000 in a form satisfactory to the Township on or before December 16th,
2015. 

2. That said security deposit shall be held by the Township to ensure the temporary
trailer dwelling unit is removed from the lands no later than 60 days after the
issuance of an occupancy permit for the newly constructed single family dwelling,
for the property located at Part Lot 20, Concession 9, 7632 Wellington Road 34,
Township of Puslinch.

3. That in the event the said occupancy permit is not issued on or before November
3, 2016, and the temporary trailer subsequently is not removed before January 4,
2017, the security deposit shall be forfeited to the Township and the Township
shall be at liberty to apply for a Court Order for the removal of the temporary
trailer, and the costs shall be payable by Clarke.

Page 3 of 5

SCHEDULE ‘A’ – Agreement to REPORT PD-2015-027



4. In the event that the temporary trailer is no longer used as a dwelling unit, Clarke
shall notify the Township to complete an inspection, and upon confirmation that
the temporary trailer is not used as a dwelling unit, the Township will return the
security deposit in its entirety to Clarke within ten (10) business days.

Dated this ________day of ____________________, 2015 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 

WITNESS  ANDREA STACIA CLARKE 

______________________________ 

DENNIS LEVER, MAYOR 
The Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch 

______________________________ 

KAREN LANDRY, CAO/CLERK 
The Corporation of the 
Township of Puslinch 

Page 4 of 5



Page 5 of  5 

SCHEDULE ‘B’ – Council Resolution No. 8 to REPORT PD-2015-027 



1 
 

REPORT PD-2015-028 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 
 
FROM:  Robert Kelly, Chief Building Official 
 
MEETING DATE: December 2, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: Site Plan Agreement – 2354084 Ontario Limited  
  Part Lot 25, Concession 8 being Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4,  

RP 61R-11888 (Mammoet) 
 

File Number:   L04 ONT 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2015-028 regarding Site Plan Agreement – 2354084 Ontario Limited – 
Part Lot 25, Concession 8, Parts 1, 2, 3 and 4, RP 61R-11888 (Mammoet) be received; 
and 
 
That Council pass a By-law to authorize the entering into of an amending Site Plan 
Agreement with 2354084 Ontario Limited as outlined in Report PD-2015-028; and 
 
That Council approves the release of the securities in the amount of $231,582.35 upon: 

• registration of the amending agreement; and 
• conveyance of the existing .3 m reserve as described as Parts 2 and 4 on 

Reference Plan 61R-11888 in accordance with Schedule D of the Site Plan 
Agreement 

• receipt of confirmation from the Finance Department that all invoices related to 
the administration of the agreement and amendments thereto have been paid. 

 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The subject properties development is completed and the developer is seeking to have 
the securities held, released.  



2 
 

The applicant is requesting Council grant the release of the securities held in the 
amount of: 
 

• Conditional Building Permit $           0.00 
• Site Servicing costs   $138,700.00 
• Landscaping costs   $  23,750.00 
• Paving costs    $  45,042.50 
• Engineering review   $    4,149.85 
• Grading and drainage  $  19,940.00 

$231,582.35 
 

Background 

The property is located in a site plan control area.  The site plan control process was 
initiated in December 2012, with Township file number SPA 01/2013. The development 
consisted of the construction of a repair garage and an attached two storey office 
building to relocate, a crane service from the Township of North Dumfries to the 
Township of Puslinch. A Site Plan Agreement and a Conditional Building Permit were 
both required to have construction start as early as possible. Council authorized 
execution of the site plan agreement at its meeting held on May 1, 2013. A conditional 
building permit was issued on May 6, 2013 and the works commenced. The business is 
known locally as Mammoet. 
 
Amendments to Schedule B of the Site Plan Agreement 
 
Council passed By-laws 58/13 and 10/14 to amend Schedule B of the Site Plan 
Agreement which provides a description of the approved plans related to this 
development.  During the course of construction, minor amendments and updates were 
made to these plans and approved by the Township’s consultants.  It is recommended 
that Schedule B be updated and that an amending agreement be registered on title to 
reflect final approved drawings. 
 
An updated Schedule “B” is attached as Schedule “A” to this report for Council’s 
information. 
 
Site Plan Agreement 

The Township has received satisfactory certification and sign off for all of the obligations 
of the site plan agreement and conditional building permit from the developer and the 
Township’s Engineers, Ecologist, Hydro-geologist and staff. The associated building 
permits have been completed and closed. Township staff does not have any concerns 
with the release of securities that are currently held upon: 
 

• registration of the amending agreement; and 



3 
 

• receipt of confirmation from the Finance Department that all invoices related to 
the administration of the agreement and amendments thereto have been paid. 

• conveyance of the existing .3 m reserve as described as Parts 2 and 4 on 
Reference Plan 61R-11888 in accordance with Schedule D of the Site Plan 
Agreement 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The financial implications have been noted above. 
 
APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 
 
Township of Puslinch Site Control By-law 16/08 
Building Code Act 1992 as amended 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

Schedule “A” – Updated Schedule “B” to the Site Plan Agreement 

 
  



4 
 

Schedule “A” to Report PD-2015-028 
 

SCHEDULE "B" 
 

DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED PLANS 

 

DWG. 
NO. 

REV. 
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION PREPARED BY 

     

N/A N/A Dec 20, 2013 Title Page K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

A101 24 May 14, 2013 Site Plan K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

A102 22 Dec 19, 2013 Site Plan Enlargement K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

L1 3 Dec 18, 2013 Landscape Plan MacKinnon and Associates 

L2 3 Dec 18, 2013 Landscape Details MacKinnon and Associates 

C101 22 Dec 19, 2013 Site Plan Existing Conditions K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

C102 23 Mar 4, 2013 Grading Plan K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

C103 22 Dec 19, 2013 Servicing Plan K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

C104 22 Dec 19, 2013 SWM Details K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

C105 25 May 22, 2014 Wastewater Treatment System K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

C106 22 Dec 19, 2013 Wastewater Treatment Details K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

C107 22 Dec 19, 2013 Erosion Control Plan K. Smart Associates Ltd. 

E001 16 Mar 21, 2014 Partial Electrical Site Plan & 
Details 

Rombald Inc. 

E101 16 Mar 21, 2014 Electrical General Notes & 
Information 

Rombald Inc. 

Report 3 Sep 17, 2013 
Stormwater Management 
Report for Mammoet Site 
Development 

 

 

 



REPORT PW-2015-006 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks 

DATE:  December 2, 2015 

SUBJECT: Request for Speed Limit Reduction – Concession 4 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PW-2015-006 regarding a Request for Speed Limit Reduction be received; 
and that the request of residents on Concession 4 for a speed limit reduction be denied. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this Report is to provide Council with the information from the 
Transportation of Canada Speed Limit Guidelines, the 2015 traffic count study and the 
2015 Ontario Provincial Police Speed Spy results.   

Concession 4- Sideroad 20 to County Road # 35 

Concession 4 currently has a 80 km/hr speed, residents in the area have expressed 
concerns regarding safety and have formally requested a speed limit reduction to 60 
km/hr. The Transportation of Canada Guidelines for Speed Limits does not recommend 
the reduction to 60 km/hr. The Ontario Provincial Police deployed their Speed Spy on 
Concession 4 from May 10, 2015 to May 12, 2015; average speed for this timeframe 
was 77 km/hr. Township staff also completed a traffic count study for this area. The 
results of this traffic count are; average speed was 74 km/hr for a daily traffic count of 
518 vehicles. Staff do not recommend granting the request made by the residents in the 
area to reduce the speed limit to 60 km/hr speed from the current 80 km/hr.  

Financial Implications 

N/A 



Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Section 128 of the Highway Traffic Act authorizes the council of a municipality to pass a 
by-law to prescribe a rate of speed different from the rate set out in the legislation that is 
not greater than 100 km/hr and may prescribe different rates of speed for different times 
of day. 

The Highway Traffic Act prescribes that the rate of speed is: 

• 50 km/hr on a highway within a local municipality or within a built-up area
• 80 km/hr on a highway not within a built-up area that is within a local municipality

that had the status of a Township on December 31, 2002 and, but for the
enactment of the Municipal Act, 2001,  would have had the status of a Township
on January 1, 2003, if the municipality is prescribed by regulation.

Attachments 

1. TAC Automated Speed Limit Guidelines Form
2. Email from Inspector Lawson regarding OPP Speed Spy
3. 2015 Traffic Count
4. Letter of request from the residents of the area on Concession 4



ATTACHMENT "1"



ATTACHMENT "2











Attachment "3" 







 REPORT REC-2015-010 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council  
 
FROM:  Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks  

Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk  
 
REPORT DATE:    December 2, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  2016 Shinny Hockey/ Sticks and Pucks and  
   Holiday Public Skating at the Optimist Recreation Centre 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report REC-2015-010 regarding 2016 shinny hockey and sticks and pucks at 
Optimist Recreation Centre be received;  

PURPOSE 

To provide Council with information regarding 2016 shinny hockey / sticks and pucks 
and holiday public skating at the Optimist Recreation Centre.  

DISCUSSION 

Background 

During the 2014/2015 ice season the Township conducted a pilot for both Shinny 
Hockey and Sticks and Pucks at the Optimist Recreation Centre.    
 
The pilot ran both Sunday and Monday evenings from December 21, 2014 until March 
23, 2015, resulting in 26 evenings during the pilot period.   
 
Due to weather conditions the pilot was unable to take place the evenings of December 
28th and March 9th.    
 
One hour of Shinny Hockey was offered for children between the ages of 13-17 years 
on Sunday evenings from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.  
 



2 
 

Two Hours of Sticks and Pucks ice time was offered on Monday evenings with one hour 
each for children between the ages of 5-7 years from 5:00 to 6:00 p.m. and children 
between 8-12 years from 6:00 to 7:00 p.m. 
 
Staff tracked the number of attendees during the various times and age categories 
during the pilot period.  The total for each category are as follows:  
 
Sticks and Pucks   
5-7 years 114 participants – average 8 per evening  
8-12 years – 80 participants - average 7 per evening 
 
Shinny   
13-17 years – 95 participants – average 8 per evening 
 
Staff recommend that given the results of the pilot that the Township continue to offer 
the provision of ice time for both sticks and pucks and shinny hockey during the 
2015/2016 ice season as follows:  
 
Sunday evenings 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.    
 
Shinny Hockey ages 13- 17 yrs  
 
Monday evenings 5:00 to 7:00 p.m.    
 
Sticks and Pucks ages 5-7 - 5 to 6 p.m.  
8-12 years 6 to 7 p.m.      
 

Holiday Public Skating 

During the 2014 Holiday Season the Township provided Free Public Skating as follows:  

• December 26, 2014  - 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.; and  
• January 1, 2015 - 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.     

 
Staff would recommend that the Township continue to offer Free Public Skating during 
the 2015 Holiday Season as follows:  
 

• December 26, 2015  - 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.; and  
• January 1, 2016 - 12:00 noon to 4:00 p.m.     

  



3 
 

In addition to the Holiday Staking times, free public skating times will be provided during 
the weeks of December 21st and 28th of Christmas School Vacation and those times are 
posted on the township’s website recreation calendar.   
 
Financial Implications   

Staff can advise that additional staff costs that will be incurred for the provision of the 
holiday skating period will be accommodated through the 2015 ORC Operating Budget.   

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Not applicable. 

ATTACHMENTS  

None.   



  
 Heritage Committee Meeting 

Monday July 27th, 2015 
1:00p.m 

 Aberfoyle Municipal Complex 
 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Mary Tivy – Chair  
John Levak 
Cameron Tuck 
Barb Jefferson 
John Arnold  
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF:  
 
Donna Tremblay– Acting Secretary 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
None.  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 1:05 p.m.  
 

2. OPENING REMARKS FROM CHAIR 
 
None.  
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
None. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

Moved By: Mary Tivy  Seconded By: John Arnold   
 

That the minutes of the Heritage Committee meeting held April 13, 2015 be 
approved. 

           
CARRIED 

 
  



  
 Heritage Committee Meeting 

Monday July 27th, 2015 
1:00p.m 

 Aberfoyle Municipal Complex 
 
 
 
5. PRESENTATIONS 

 
Mary Tivy, Puslinch Heritage Committee Chair  
  
Canada Day at Puslinch Community Centre  
 
Ms. Tivy advised the Committee that she attended the booth at the Puslinch 
Community Centre during the Canada Day Pancake Breakfast.  Ms. Tivy advised 
that there were a number of individuals who attended at the booth to ask questions 
and express interest in the various areas of the Township.  
 
Puslinch Heritage Committee  
 
Ms. Tivy provided the Committee with a summary of the roles and responsibilities of 
the Puslinch Heritage Committee which includes a review of properties that have 
not met all qualifications for a local plaque, but that are considered by the Heritage 
Committee to be of cultural merit and recognizes that those sites should also be 
considered listed and included in the Puslinch Electronic Property Inventory 
(Prinsys) and their commenting role to Puslinch Council on any zoning change or 
demolition permits involving those additions. 
 
Ms. Tivy has prepared a poster which indicates the various plaqued and listed 
properties. The poster is to be stored at the Township Offices for use at public 
events.  
 
Ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport Workshop  
 

 The Committee discussed the workshop which they attended on June 25, 2015.  
The Committee members expressed that it was an excellent workshop and assisted 
in clarifying the roles of heritage committees.   

 
The committee expressed a desire to develop an official listing of the heritage 
properties in the Township.  Ms. Tivy advised the Committee that this could be an 
item on their work plan and that the list would be publicly accessible on a webpage.  
 
The Committee indicated that there was a great deal of information presented at the 
workshop and that more time was needed for the topic of designation of properties.  
Ms. Tivy indicated that a request has been made by Heritage Guelph that a further 
meeting date be set and that they will keep Puslinch apprised on this date.    

  



  
 Heritage Committee Meeting 

Monday July 27th, 2015 
1:00p.m 

 Aberfoyle Municipal Complex 
 
 
 
6.  CHAIR UDATES  
 
 (a) Review of Puslinch Heritage Committee Properties Listed and Plaqued. 
 

Ms. Tivy provided the committee with a summary of the following properties 
including:   
 
Calfass Farmhouse 66 Queen Street, - plaqued in 2000 
Ramsay Farmhouse 3916 Sideroad 10 – plaque consideration pending  
Buchanan House 6769 Niska Rd.  – listed but not plaqued 
  
Ms. Tivy advised that future work plan items for the committee may include 
identifying properties which are and are not placqued; a review of the current 
criteria for designation of the plaqued properties; instruction on conducting property 
searches and preparation of property inventory for the Township’s catalogue and 
arranging for the Committee members to visit the Historical Society archives at the 
Puslinch Library.   
 
The committee suggested that they may wish to broaden their criteria scope to 
include arc features and churches.   
 
 (b) Correspondence and Meetings update regarding:    

 
i. Lot 13, R. Concession 5 (Steele/Anderson House)  

 
Ms. Tivy advised the Committee that this property is currently under rezoning 
from agricultural to R1 zoning and a severance application. Ms. Tivy advised 
that the property is not plaqued.  
 

ii. Pt. Lot 31, Rear Concession7 (Calfass House)  
 

Ms. Tivy advised the committee that this property was plaqued in 2000. The 
current owner did agree to make improvements.  Ms. Tivy advised that 
although this property is listed as one of the properties on the summer tour, 
they will not be attending today given that it is considered a construction site.  
 

iii. Blackbridge Cultural Heritage Landscape Committee – Verbal Update  
 

Ms. Tivy advised that the property is located in the Roszell Rd. area.  A 
Heritage designation has not been recognized by the Township.  The purpose 
of the new Cultural Heritage Study is to identify the Heritage boundary.   Ms. 



  
 Heritage Committee Meeting 

Monday July 27th, 2015 
1:00p.m 

 Aberfoyle Municipal Complex 
 
 

Tivy advised that this area is one of the areas that has been included on the 
Summer Tour  and that the Committee will be touring the area to get a sense 
of the area should it come back to Puslinch Council for consideration.   

 
7.  Summer Tour 
 
Tour to commence following Agenda Item 6 Chair Updates– approx. 1:30 p.m. 
 
a. Calfass Farmhouse: Part Lot 31, Rear Concession 7   

Note: Drive by only due to construction   
 
b. Former Ramsey Farmhouse municipally known as 3916 Sideroad10 South 

Note:  plaque consideration  
 
c. McNaughton Farmhouse  
 

University of Guelph remediation project – Lot 24, Conc 2  
municipally known as 7112 Concession 2.  

 
d. Black Bridge – Cultural Landscape Assessment  
 
e. Niska Road – Cultural Landscape Assessment  
 
f. Former Buchanan House: Part Lots 11 & 12, Rear Concession 5; 

municipally known as 6769 Niska Rd.   
 
g. Former Steele/Anderson House: Lot 13, R. Concession 5 

municipally known as 4855 Pioneer Trail   
 
The Committee conducted a tour of the above listed properties.  
 
8.  Adjournment ≠ 
 

The Committee adjourned at 1:55 p.m. 
 
9. Next meeting November 16, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.  
 








	December 2, 2015 - Council Agenda 
	2015 11 18- Council Meeting Minutes
	Communications
	Communications 
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.1(b)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.3(a)
	Item 6.4(a)
	Item 6.4(b)


	Intergovernmental Items
	Intergovernmental Items 
	IG#1
	IG#2
	IG#3
	IG#4
	IG#5
	IG#6
	IG#7


	Report ADM-2015-021-Aggregate Resources Act Review - Blue Print for Change - County Report PD2015-37
	Report ADM-2015-021 - Aggregate Resouces Act Review - Blueprint for Change - County Report PD2015-37
	Schedule "A" - County of Wellington Report PD2015-37


	PD-2015-027 - Agreement with Andrea Stacia Clarke - Part Lot 20, Concession 9
	REPORT PD-2015-027
	Schedule "A" 
	Schedule "B" 


	PD-2015-028 - Site Plan Agreement - 2354084 Ontario Limited - Puslinch Concession 8 Part Lot 25 Parts 1 2 3 and 4 - RP 61R11888
	Report PW-2015-006- Request for Speed Limit Reduction - Conc 4
	Report PW-2015-006 - Request for Speed Limit Reduction - Concession 4
	Schedule "A" 


	REC-2015-010 - 2016 Shinny-Sticks and Pucks and Holiday Public Skating at Optimist Recreation Centre
	2015 07 27 - Heritage Minutes
	By-Laws.pdf
	By-Laws 
	14(a)
	14(b)
	14(c)





